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Marguerite McLean

From: Marguerite McLean

Sent; Wednesday, July 23, 2008 3:06 PM
To: Brenda Merritt

Cc: Bob Casey; Sally Simmons
Subject: RE: Docket No. 060598-TL

< ok, per this e-mail, the 17 confidential documents in Docket 060598-TL, listed to be
. returned in DN 06373-08, will be retained with the Commission until further instructions.

From: Brenda Merritt
Sent: Wednesday, july 23, 2008 2:38 PM
To: Marguerite Mclean
w- e Bob Casey; Sally Simmons

* Subject: Docket No. 060598-TL

+ Please disregard the instructions in Document No. 06373-08, filed on July 22, 2008, to return the
17 confidential documents to the company. After speaking to Lee Eng, | was instructed that the
docket is still in litigation and the documents must be retained until litigation is complete,

Thank you for your assistance in this matter. Please let me know if you need me to do anything
else.

- Brenda
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